LOWER LAKE BOATHOUSE
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Primary Record No. 04880w

Lying at the head of a small inlet on the northwest corner of the Lower Lake, the boathouse of was a favourite photographic subject of the Llewelyn family in the 1850s. A photograph by John Dillwyn Llewelyn of c. 1852 shows masonry walls about 2m high topped by a steeply pitched (?slate) roof and a dormer window on the east-facing side. A simple square-headed, diamond-leaded window set in weatherboards lights the first floor in addition to the dormer. Carved bargeboards and wooden finials add a decorative flourish to the building. The boathouse was in existence by 1845; it is assumed that it was constructed soon after the flooding of the Lower Lake in 1839. It shares common design details with Middle Lodge (Weaver’s Lodge). Both were perhaps designed by the same architect, Edward Haycock.

It was probably from this boathouse in 1848 that John Dillwyn Llewelyn demonstrated his electric boat to the British Association for the Advancement of Science, although he had been experimenting with the work since 1841. The boathouse was also a favoured spot for Llewelyn family picnics.

Ordnance Survey 1:2500 maps record that the boathouse survived through to 1936. Indeed, the 1916 edition records a second rectangular building immediately to the east of the boathouse. The site is very overgrown, and the ruins of the boathouse difficult to locate in brambles and bushes. Parts of the masonry wall stand up to 2m high and the dock is still discernible. The inlet to the boathouse seems to have been artificially constructed to allow the easy passage of boats. 
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